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December 23, 2014

City of Portsmouth
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

RFP #43-15

Request for Proposal
Weed Control, Turf Management, and Mosquito Control Services

Addendum #1

This Addendum forms part of the original document marked: RFP# 43-15 Weed Control, Turf
Management, and Mosquito Control Services.

1) The following questions have been asked and answered:

Q:  What exactly do you mean by “Residual insecticide treatments” under Municipal Turf
Management Program?
A: The residual insecticide treatment is a time release treatment, primarily used to target
subsurface pests, i.e., grubs & chiggers. This is opposed to spot treatments.

Q:  What exactly is the difference between staging areas?  Can we opt not to stage at Public
Works?
A:  There are two proposal pages in which you can submit pricing for staging at Public Works or
not staging at Public Works.

Q:  Under the Turf Management Program the line item “Veteran” has no square footage listed.
A:  The square footage for Veteran’s Park is 350’x200’. 70,000 sq. ft.

Q:  Under Municipal Turf Management only fall fertilizing is listed on the price-proposal pages.
Did you leave out a line to list pricing for spring fertilizing?
A:  Yes, we inadvertently left out spring fertilizing and have added it to the new price proposal
pages attached to this addendum.

Q:  What is the City’s tolerance for weeds?
A: The City desires zero tolerance for street weeds. The City desires the ball fields to be as close
to zero as possible for weeds.

2) Replace the price proposal pages with staging and without staging with the following
updated price proposal pages attached.  The spring fertilizing was inadvertently omitted
under the Municipal Turf Management Program.

All else will remain unchanged from the original RFP document.

Please acknowledge this addendum within your proposal, failure to do so may subject a bidder to
disqualification.



WEED CONTROL, TURF MANAGEMENT MOSQUITO CONTROL
PRICE PROPOSAL FORM

WITHOUT STAGING AREA AT PUBLIC WORKS

Contractor

Address

Phone

Contact:

SECTION 1 MUNICIPAL MOSQUITO CONTROL PROGRAM

Community Wide Larviciding:

Catch Basin Larviciding:

Street Adulticiding:

Mosquito Trapping & Testing:

Species Identification:

TOTAL SECTION 1

SECTION 2 MUNICIPAL RIGHT OF WAY WEED CONTROL PROGRAM

Weed Control: /Lane mile

Invasive Plant Control: /sq. ft.

Noxious Plant Control: /sq. ft.

TOTAL SECTION 2

SECTION 3 MUNICIPAL TURF MANAGEMENT PROGRAM

Tick Identification and Control: /sq. ft.

Residual Insecticide Treatments: /sq. ft.

Turf Grass Surveys: /sq. ft.

Turf Management: /sq. ft.

Spring Fertilizing: __________________/sq. ft. __________________

Fall Fertilizing: /sq. ft.

Ornamental Shrub & Tree Surveys: /sq. ft.

Turf Growth Retardant: /sq. ft.

TOTAL SECTION 3

EXTENDED



WEED CONTROL, TURF MANAGEMENT MOSQUITO CONTROL
PRICE PROPOSAL FORM

WITH STAGING AREA AT PUBLIC WORKS

Contractor

Address

Phone

Contact: Staging Needs (sq. ft.):

SECTION 1 MUNICIPAL MOSQUITO CONTROL PROGRAM

Community Wide Larviciding:

Catch Basin Larviciding:

Street Adulticiding:

Mosquito Trapping & Testing:

Species Identification:

TOTAL SECTION 1

SECTION 2 MUNICIPAL RIGHT OF WAY WEED CONTROL PROGRAM

Weed Control: /Lane mile

Invasive Plant Control: /sq. ft.

Noxious Plant Control: /sq. ft.

TOTAL SECTION 2

SECTION 3 MUNICIPAL TURF MANAGEMENT PROGRAM

Tick Identification and Control: /sq. ft.

Residual Insecticide Treatments: /sq. ft.

Turf Grass Surveys: /sq. ft.

Turf Management: /sq. ft.

Spring Fertlizing: _____________________/sq. ft. _____________________

Fall Fertilizing: /sq. ft.

Ornamental Shrub & Tree Surveys: /sq. ft.

Turf Growth Retardant: /sq. ft.

TOTAL SECTION 3

EXTENDED


